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Office of the Human Resources Administrator
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Wood River Junction, Bhode Island 02894

All Kids. All of the Time.
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School Committes Chairperson
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Hurman Resources Administrator
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TO: Giina Picard

FROM: Kristen Merritt

DATE: August 8, 2025

SUBJECT: Staff Update
Mame

Position

Reason

Stephany Oblites

District Psychologist — currently assigned to Ashaway

Appointment effective
B/25/2025

lonathan Wahl

Grade & Teacher (LOA) — Middle School

Appaintment effective
B/25/2025

Meghan Miceli

District Math Resource Teacher - currently assigned to
Ashaway

Appointment effective
B/25/2025

- Amber Ziegenfuss

lillian Baccari

Prek Teacher (LOA) — Charlestown

Grade 4 Teacher — Ashaway

Appointment effective

| 8/25/2025

Appointment effective
8/25/2025

Olivia Perkins

Grade 2 Teacher — Richmond

Appointment effective
8/25/2025

Justin Marcotte

Emily Stone

District Custodian, 8 hours per day, 5 days per week, 12

months currently assigned to High School

Appointment effective
8/18/2025

District Teacher Assistant, 7 hours per day, 5 days per
week, 10 months currently assigned to High School

Appointment effective
B/25/2025

Donna Mullen

District Teacher Assistant, ¥ hours per day, 5 days per
weel, 10 months currently assigned to Richmond

Appointment effective
8/25/2025

leffrey Sargent

lennifer Fyrer

District Teacher Assistant — currently assigned to

Richmond

Ready to Learn Coordinator — Middle School

Resignation effective
8/5/2025

Appointment effective
8/27/2025-6/30/2026




